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neighbourhood plans 

From: Developer Services Planning <DeveloperServicesPlanning@southwestwater.co.uk> 
Sent: 03 November 2017 09:14 
To: neighbourhood plans 
Subject: Neighbourhood Plan - Torquay 

Adam thanks for providing details of the above the content of which is noted and upon which we have no specific 
comments. 

Martyn Dunn Development Coordinator 

D: 01392 443702 

Peninsula House, Rydon Lane, Exeter, EX2 7HR 
www.southwestwater.co.uk 

The information and documents sent in this email from South West Water Ltd are sent in confidence and are intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above. Please note that the contents may contain privileged, personal and/or confidential information and are not to be 
disclosed to any person other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or 
copying of the information and documents contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please return it and 
any copies immediately, without reading any attachments, and confirm that immediately upon returning the email, you will delete all copies on your 
system and network. 

South West Water Limited - Registered in England No: 2366665 

Registered Office: 

Peninsula House 

Rydon Lane 

Exeter 

Devon EX2 7HR 
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